



COMMUNITY LIVING
BRITISH COLUMBIA

COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING
DATE: Tuesday, January 30, 2018
NANAIMO

Attendees: Amber Mitchell, Mark Skelton, Debbie Remillard, Kara Anderson, Wendy Hall, Amanda Hall

Regrets: Jillian Russell, Kelly Moore, Barbara Anderson

Guests: Susan, Klimczak, Neil Cutler, George Horvat, Jacob Capson

Chair: Mark Skelton & Kara Anderson

Recorder: Stacey Roshinsky

Meeting start time: 4:00pm to 5:30pm

SUBJECT	ACTION/RECOMMENDATIONS	COMPLETED BY
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction and MLA from Vancouver attended a meeting at Beban Park with respect to housing. Several meetings were held in the province. • Eve Reinartz was one of two winners in Vancouver Island to win a WOW award. 	Kara Kara
CLBC Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Head Office is doing a project to change the CLBC materials regarding orientation and the planning process. A new package of information called 'about CLBC' will be created. Catriona will be a workshop in the Nanaimo office to view the materials on February 13th from 5-8pm. • North Island Community Council – ISM, Jason Herasemluk held an information session with 40 people in attendance. A follow up session will be held in March 2018 with the hope to have the council up and running by April 2018. 	Amber
PAC Update	<p>Mark talked briefly about PAC.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A new support option has been created (ANSO project). Possible completion April 2019. Talked about inclusive housing. • Revised Council Handbook which has been made a lot simpler and is found under Community Councils on the CLBC website. • Council issue form is included in the handbook • Thinking of changing the June 2018 PAC meeting date • Self-evaluations are to be done by February 28, 2018 for the previous fiscal year. • 2018/2019 Annual report to be completed by March 31, 2018. 	Mark BF-February 27, 2018 BF-February 27, 2018 BF-February 27, 2018

SUBJECT	ACTION/RECOMMENDATIONS	
Dance – February 10, 2018	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Neil Cutler provided an overview of the dance. Jacob is the DJ and George attends the dances. Neil to provide Stacey with the resources that need to be printed. • Budget – motion to carry forward \$100 for prizes and \$250 for food <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Prizes: \$150 – spent at Dollarama, Panago has provided 25 small pizzas. Prizes are given out for dance competitions and we have received a ton of prizes to be distributed at the dance. There will be a television given out as a door prize. All prizes to be brought to event for 12:00pm. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Wendy to buy tickets for the prizes (one color for adult prizes and one color for child prizes). • Council has had to change plans and will partner with Nanaimo Community Dances to host a dance on February 10, 2018 at the Bowen Park Auditorium. • Invitations/Brochure – were sent to all core service providers in the Nanaimo area on January 11th. • Volunteers – 12-15 people – monitoring is needed. Amber to recruit staff and council members to assist with set up. There will be a Community Council table in the lobby. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Set-up – Wendy, Amanda, Debbie, Jacob, George and Neil will be available at 12:00pm to set-up. Amber to send email to Neil to advise of additional volunteers for set-up ○ Supervision – Susan, Amber and Kara can assist with supervision ○ Food volunteers – Neil has arranged for 4 people to be assigned • Decorations – Stacey to check on whether we have access to table and what size they are. Wendy to pick up tablecloths. • Transportation – Amber to arrange transportation for out of towners 	Stacey/Amber/Neil

Next meeting: February 27, 2018